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Attachments: Li QQ CV 9-12-2017.doc; IMG_0270.JPG; Quentin Li's Biography 9-12-2017.doc

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Nancy, 

 

Thanks for your email and your invitation. I would be happy to join your journal editorial board.  

 

The attached are my CV, Biography, Research Interests, and Photo picture. 

 

With all my best, 

 

Quentin Li, MD, PhD 

 

From: Journal of Cellular and Molecular Pharmacology [mailto:molpharm@pharmajournals.org]  

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 7:08 AM 

To: Li, Quentin (NIH/NCI) [E] <liquenti@mail.nih.gov> 

Subject: Editorial Board Formation:JCMP 

 

 

 

Dear Dr. Qingdi Quentin Li, 

 

Hope you are doing well, 

 

Thank you for being an editorial board member for the “Journal of Clinical & Cellular Immunology”. We are honoured 

with your services and the journal is running pretty good with your support. As per the readers interest we have coined 

a new journal to be more specific in the field of Biology and Medical Science . The journal aims to provide the most 

complete and reliable source of information on current developments in the field of Cellular and Molecular 

pharmacology. 

 

I am expecting your support as an editorial board member for Journal of Cellular and Molecular Pharmacology, With 

your encouragement I hope our journal will meet the expectations of the readers. Kindly let me know your interest for 

being an editorial board member for the above mention journal.  

 

You can join the  Editorial Board by submitting your CV, Biography (150 words), Research Interests accompanied by a 

recent passport size photograph, We will be extremely obliged by your participation and interest. 
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You can submit your details at : molpharm@pharmajournals.org  

 

Have a healthy day ahead. 

 

Thanks & Regards,  

Nancy Anderson, 

Managing Editor 

Journal of Cellular and Molecular Pharmacology 

Website: https://www.omicsonline.org/journal-cellular-molecular-pharmacology.php 

E-mail disclaimer: This message is confidential. It may also be privileged or otherwise protected by work product 

immunity or other legal rules. This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use 

of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received it by mistake, please let us know by e-mail 

reply and delete it from your system; you may not copy this message or disclose its contents to anyone. The views, 
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